



CHARGE SHEET

I. PERSONAL DATA

1. NAME OF ACCUSED:
ABD AL HADI AL-IRAQI

2. ALIASES OF ACCUSED:
SEE ATTACHED APPENDIX A

3. ISN NUMBER OF ACCUSED (LAST FOUR):
10026

II. CHARGES AND SPECIFICATIONS

4. CHARGE: VIOLATION OF SECTION AND TITLE OF CRIME IN PART IV OF M.M.C.

SPECIFICATION:

SEE ATTACHED CONTINUATION SHEET OF BLOCK II. CHARGES AND SPECIFICATIONS

III. SWEARING OF CHARGES

5a. NAME OF ACCUSER (LAST, FIRST, MI)
TAWIL, KHALIL, M.

5b. GRADE
CPT/O-3

5c. ORGANIZATION OF ACCUSER
Office of the Chief Prosecutor, OMC

5d. SIGNATURE OF ACCUSER

5e. DATE (YYYYMMDD)
20140203

AFFIDAVIT: Before me, the undersigned, authorized by law to administer oath in cases of this character, personally appeared the above named accuser the 3rd day of February, 2014, and signed the foregoing charges and specifications under oath that he/she is a person subject to the Uniform Code of Military Justice and that he/she has personal knowledge of or has investigated the matters set forth therein and that the same are true to the best of his/her knowledge and belief.

MARY K. KRIVDA
Typed Name of Officer

Office of Military Commissions
Organization of Officer

LTC / O-5
Grade

Judge Advocate, Article 136(a)(1), UCMJ
Official Capacity to Administer Oath
(See R.M.C. 307(b) must be commissioned officer)

Signature

IV. NOTICE TO THE ACCUSED

6. On 5 February, 2014 the accused was notified of the charges against him/her (See R.M.C. 308).

James F. Hodgson, GS-13
Typed Name and Grade of Person Who Caused
Accused to Be Notified of Charges

CITE, Fort Belvoir, VA 22060
Organization of the Person Who Caused
Accused to Be Notified of Charges

James F. Hodgson
Signature

V. RECEIPT OF CHARGES BY CONVENING AUTHORITY

7. The sworn charges were received at 1629 hours, on 10 Feb 2014 at Alexandria, Virginia

Location

For the Convening Authority: Donna L. Wilkins
Typed Name of Officer

GS-15
Grade

Donna L. Wilkins
Signature

VI. REFERRAL

8a. DESIGNATION OF CONVENING AUTHORITY

8b. PLACE

8c. DATE (YYYYMMDD)

Referred for trial to the (non)capital military commission convened by military commission convening order _____

_____ subject to the following instructions¹: _____

By _____ of _____
Command, Order, or Direction

Typed Name and Grade of Officer

Official Capacity of Officer Signing

Signature

VII. SERVICE OF CHARGES

9. On _____, _____ I (caused to be) served a copy these charges on the above named accused.

Typed Name of Trial Counsel

Grade of Trial Counsel

Signature of Trial Counsel

FOOTNOTES

¹See R.M.C. 601 concerning instructions. If none, so state.

CONTINUATION SHEET – MC Form 458 (Jan 2007) – Continuation of the Charges and Specifications in the case of UNITED STATES OF AMERICA v. ABD AL HADI AL-IRAQI

COMMON ALLEGATIONS

These common allegations set forth the manner and means by which the accused, Abd al Hadi al-Iraqi, also known as Nashwan 'Abd al-Razzaq 'Abd al-Baqi ("Abd al Hadi") (see Appendix A for a list of aliases), and his co-conspirators participated in a common plan and agreement, and aided, abetted, counseled, commanded, and procured the commission of each of the offenses listed at Charges II through IV. Further, these common allegations set forth the manner and means by which the accused, by virtue of his position as a superior commander, knew, had reason to know, and should have known that a subordinate was about to commit such acts and had done so and the accused failed to take the necessary and reasonable measures to prevent such acts and to punish the perpetrators thereof.

The accused, a person subject to trial by military commission as an alien unprivileged enemy belligerent, did, from in or about 1996 to on or about 1 November 2006, at multiple locations in and around Afghanistan, Pakistan, Iraq, Turkey, and elsewhere, in the context of and associated with hostilities, knowingly conspire and agree with Usama bin Laden, Ayman al Zawahiri, Mohammed Atef, Khalid Shaikh Mohammad (see Appendix B for a list of co-conspirator aliases), and other individuals, known and unknown, to commit substantive offenses triable by military commission, including Terrorism, Denying Quarter, Using Treachery or Perfidy, Murder of Protected Persons, Attacking Protected Property, Attacking Civilians, Attacking Civilian Objects, and Employing Poison or Similar Weapons, in order to force the United States, its allies, and non-Muslims out of the Arabian Peninsula, Afghanistan, and Iraq. To that end, the accused and his co-conspirators committed the following overt acts to accomplish the objectives and purposes of the conspiracy:

1. In or about August 1996, Usama bin Laden (see Appendix B for a list of aliases), leader of the terrorist organization al Qaeda, issued a public statement entitled "Declaration of Holy War Against the Americans Who are Occupying the Land of the Two Holy Places," ("1996 Declaration") in which Usama bin Laden called for, among other things, the killing of U.S. military personnel serving on the Arabian Peninsula.
2. In or about 1996, Abd al Hadi commanded al Qaeda's al Farouk terrorist training camp located at or near Khost, Afghanistan.
3. In or about February 1998, Usama bin Laden and others, issued a *fatwa* (purported religious ruling) under the banner of "The International Islamic Front for Jihad against the Jews and the Crusaders," ("1998 *Fatwa*") claiming that "to kill Americans and their allies, both civilian and military, is the individual duty of every Muslim able to do so, and in any country where it is possible" or words to that effect. The 1998 *Fatwa* further declared it is "God's order to kill Americans and plunder their wealth wherever and whenever they find it," or words to that effect.

CONTINUATION SHEET – MC Form 458 (Jan 2007) – Continuation of the Charges and Specifications in the case of UNITED STATES OF AMERICA v. ABD AL HADI AL-IRAQI

4. On or about 29 May 1998, Usama bin Laden issued a statement entitled “The Nuclear Bomb of Islam,” calling for all Muslims to continue efforts to seek nuclear and biological weapons in preparation for a war against America and its allies.
5. Beginning in or about 1996 through in or about 1998, Abd al Hadi commanded al Qaeda guesthouse operations at or near Kabul, Afghanistan, including the Ashara and the Ghulam Bacha guesthouses.
6. Beginning in or about 1996 through in or about 1998, Abd al Hadi distributed copies of al Qaeda propaganda to existing and prospective al Qaeda members to garner further support for al Qaeda and al Qaeda’s unlawful aims.
7. Beginning in or about 1997, Abd al Hadi commanded al Qaeda’s operations at or near Kabul, Afghanistan.
8. In or about 1999, Abd al Hadi swore *bayat* (an oath of loyalty) to Usama bin Laden.
9. Beginning in or about 1999, Abd al Hadi served as an al Qaeda liaison to the Taliban.
10. In or about 2000, Abd al Hadi participated as a voting member of the group that merged al Qaeda with Egyptian Islamic Jihad and elected Usama bin Laden leader and Ayman al Zawahiri (see Appendix B for a list of aliases) deputy leader of the new al Qaeda.
11. In or about 2000, Abd al Hadi served on al Qaeda’s senior advisory council.
12. Beginning in or about 2000, Abd al Hadi and other members of al Qaeda’s senior advisory council drafted the rules that govern al Qaeda.
13. Beginning no later than in or about 2000, Abd al Hadi met with co-conspirators, including Usama bin Laden and Ayman al Zawahiri, and discussed al Qaeda’s objectives, which included killing Americans and other civilians.
14. In or about 2000, Abd al Hadi communicated with senior al Qaeda member Muhammed Atef (see Appendix B for a list of aliases) concerning efforts to acquire chemical weapons.
15. Beginning in or about 2000, Abd al Hadi served as one of al Qaeda’s representatives to the Taliban’s “Arab Liaison Committee.”

CONTINUATION SHEET – MC Form 458 (Jan 2007) – Continuation of the Charges and Specifications in the case of UNITED STATES OF AMERICA v. ABD AL HADI AL-IRAQI

16. In or about March 2001, in his role as al Qaeda commander of the region, Abd al Hadi led a group of al Qaeda who assisted Taliban members in the destruction of the Buddha statues at or near Bamiyan, Afghanistan.
17. Between in or about June 2001 and in or about September 2001, Abd al Hadi and Usama bin Laden discussed al Qaeda's upcoming major attack on the United States mainland.
18. During their meetings between in or about June 2001 and in or about September 2001, Abd al Hadi acquired approximately \$20,000 U.S. from Usama bin Laden to purchase weapons and ammunition.
19. Between in or about March 2002 and in or about 2004, Abd al Hadi directed, organized, funded, supplied, and oversaw al Qaeda's operations against U.S. forces, coalition forces, and civilians in Afghanistan and Pakistan.
20. Between in or about March 2002 and in or about 2004, Abd al Hadi coordinated al Qaeda's operations with Taliban and other associated groups' and persons' operations against U.S. forces, coalition forces, and civilians in Afghanistan and Pakistan.
21. Between in or about March 2002 and in or about 2004, Abd al Hadi funded Taliban and other associated groups' and persons' operations against U.S. forces, coalition forces, and civilians in Afghanistan and Pakistan.
22. Between in or about March 2002 and continuing at least until in or about 2004, Abd al Hadi issued orders consistent with, and his co-conspirators adhered to, the following al Qaeda tactics:
 - a. to kill Americans and their allies wherever found;
 - b. to kill everyone encountered on the battlefield and to take no prisoners;
 - c. to view civilians and medical personnel as acceptable targets;
 - d. to dress in local attire in order to blend in with the local civilian population in order to commit treacherous and perfidious acts;
 - e. to use non-conventional methods such as suicide bombings and vehicle-borne improvised explosive devices ("VBIEDs"); and
 - f. to videotape attacks and victims' deaths for propaganda purposes.
23. In or about Spring 2002, Abd al Hadi and Khalid Shaikh Mohammad (see Appendix B for a list of aliases) met and plotted operations against Americans and their allies and plotted to assassinate Pakistani President Pervez Musharraf.
24. In or about Spring 2002, Abd al Hadi received approximately \$100,000 U.S. from Khalid Shaikh Mohammad to fund al Qaeda's operations.

CONTINUATION SHEET – MC Form 458 (Jan 2007) – Continuation of the Charges and Specifications in the case of UNITED STATES OF AMERICA v. ABD AL HADI AL-IRAQI

25. In or about December 2002, Abd al Hadi directed his co-conspirators to conduct attacks on U.S. military installations at or near L'Wara, Afghanistan.
26. In or about December 2002, at or near L'Wara, Afghanistan, Abd al Hadi's co-conspirators conducted multiple attacks on U.S. military installations using rockets and small arms.
27. On or about 21 December 2002, at or near Shkin, Afghanistan, Abd al Hadi's co-conspirators shot and killed a U.S. soldier.
28. On or about 29 December 2002, at or near L'Wara, Afghanistan, Abd al Hadi's co-conspirators shot a U.S. soldier, which rendered the soldier blind.
29. Beginning in or about 2003, Abd al Hadi took charge of providing security for Ayman al Zawahiri.
30. Between in or about 2003 and in or about 2004, Abd al Hadi served on al Qaeda's senior advisory council for the area at or near the town of Shkai on or around the border of Afghanistan and Pakistan.
31. On or about 25 April 2003, at or near Shkin, Afghanistan, Abd al Hadi's co-conspirators attacked a U.S. convoy, killing two U.S. service members and injuring numerous others.
32. On or about 25 April 2003, Abd al Hadi compensated his co-conspirators for executing the 25 April 2003 attack on U.S. forces at or near Shkin, Afghanistan.
33. On or about 7 June 2003, Abd al Hadi supplied a co-conspirator with a suicide bomber, approximately \$2,000 U.S., and a video camera to execute and record an attack on coalition forces at or near Kabul, Afghanistan.
34. On or about 7 June 2003, at or near Kabul, Afghanistan, the suicide bomber Abd al Hadi provided to his co-conspirator detonated a VBIED appearing to be a civilian vehicle near a bus carrying members of the German military, killing and injuring numerous German military members, and injuring civilians.
35. In or about September 2003, Abd al Hadi organized and planned an attack on U.S. forces located at or near a U.S. military installation at or near Shkin, Afghanistan.
36. On or about 29 September 2003, Abd al Hadi led and executed an attack on U.S. forces at or near a U.S. military installation at or near Shkin, Afghanistan, killing one U.S. soldier and injuring two U.S. soldiers.
37. On or about 29 September 2003, during the attack on U.S. forces at or near a U.S. military installation at or near Shkin, Afghanistan, Abd al Hadi's operatives fired

CONTINUATION SHEET – MC Form 458 (Jan 2007) – Continuation of the Charges and Specifications in the case of UNITED STATES OF AMERICA v. ABD AL HADI AL-IRAQI

- rocket-propelled grenades (“RPGs”) and small arms at the military medical helicopter while it attempted to land to evacuate the U.S. casualty suffered during the attack.
38. On or about 29 September 2003, Abd al Hadi ordered the attack on U.S. forces located at or near a U.S. military installation at or near Shkin, Afghanistan, to be videotaped and made into a propaganda film, entitled *Harb Wa Salib*, which includes video footage of the U.S. soldier dying.
 39. On or about 2 October 2003, Abd al Hadi funded an explosive device attack against coalition forces at or near Kabul, Afghanistan.
 40. On or about 2 October 2003, at or near Kabul, Afghanistan, Abd al Hadi’s co-conspirators planted and armed a roadside explosive device which then detonated, killing two members of the Canadian military and injuring one Canadian military member.
 41. On or about 25 October 2003, at or near Shkin, Afghanistan, Abd al Hadi’s co-conspirators attacked a convoy they believed to be carrying “important persons” or “diplomats” by using RPGs and small arms, killing two U.S. persons. During this attack, Abd al Hadi’s co-conspirators shot at injured coalition service members who had been gathered at a Casualty Collection Point.
 42. On or about 25 October 2003, Abd al Hadi funded the attack targeting persons he believed to be “important persons” or “diplomats.”
 43. On or about 16 November 2003, Abd al Hadi provided a reward of approximately \$200 to \$300 U.S. to the Taliban for assassinating a civilian United Nations worker at or near Ghazni, Afghanistan, at which time Abd al Hadi knew the victim was a civilian.
 44. In or about late 2003, Abd al Hadi provided three of his al Qaeda operatives, including Ahmed Khalfan Ghailani, to Hamza Rabia for use in terrorist operations intended to occur outside of Afghanistan and Pakistan.
 45. On or about 27 January 2004, Abd al Hadi provided a suicide bomber and funding to a co-conspirator to execute two simultaneous suicide attacks on coalition forces at or near Kabul, Afghanistan.
 46. On or about 27 January 2004, at or near Kabul, Afghanistan, the suicide bomber Abd al Hadi provided to his co-conspirator detonated an explosive vest directed at a Canadian convoy, killing a member of the Canadian military, injuring three Canadian military members, and injuring civilians.

CONTINUATION SHEET – MC Form 458 (Jan 2007) – Continuation of the Charges and Specifications in the case of UNITED STATES OF AMERICA v. ABD AL HADI AL-IRAQI

47. On or about 28 January 2004, at or near Kabul, Afghanistan, a second suicide bomber detonated a VBIED appearing to be a civilian vehicle directed at a British and Estonian convoy, killing a member of the British military and injuring other British and Estonian military members.
48. On or about 29 March 2004, Abd al Hadi provided a suicide bomber to attack coalition forces at or near Jalalabad, Afghanistan.
49. On or about 29 March 2004, at or near Jalalabad, Afghanistan, Abd al Hadi's suicide bomber attacked a convoy of U.S. forces by attempting to detonate a VBIED appearing to be a civilian vehicle.
50. On or about 23 May 2004, Abd al Hadi directed, planned, funded, and trained co-conspirators for an attack on coalition forces at or near Kabul, Afghanistan.
51. On or about 23 May 2004, at or near Kabul, Afghanistan, Abd al Hadi's co-conspirators attacked a convoy of Norwegian forces using small arms and RPGs, killing a member of the Norwegian military.
52. On or about 29 May 2004, Abd al Hadi ordered and funded an improvised explosive device ("IED") attack on coalition forces at or near Qalat, Afghanistan.
53. On or about 29 May 2004, at or near Qalat, Afghanistan, Abd al Hadi's co-conspirators planted and armed a pressure-plate roadside IED which then detonated, killing four U.S. service members.
54. In or about late 2003 or early 2004, Abd al Hadi provided \$25,000 U.S. to a co-conspirator to carry out a plot to kill Pakistani President Musharraf.
55. Beginning no later than in or about 2005, Abd al Hadi acted as an al Qaeda liaison to al Qaeda in Iraq ("AQI").
56. In or about June 2006, at the direction of Usama bin Laden, Abd al Hadi began travel to Iraq to advise and assist AQI with its insurgency.
57. On or about 16 October 2006, in an effort to continue to travel undetected to Iraq to advise and assist AQI with its insurgency, Abd al Hadi presented himself to Turkish officials in the false name Abdurahman Son Of Yar Mohammed ("Abdurahman Yar Mohammed") and presented a fraudulent passport in the name of Abdurahman Yar Mohammed with a number of counterfeit entry stamps to conceal his true identity.
58. Between on or about 16 October 2006 and on or about 27 October 2006, in an effort to continue to travel undetected to Iraq to advise and assist AQI with its insurgency, Abd al Hadi made one or more false statements concerning his true

CONTINUATION SHEET – MC Form 458 (Jan 2007) – Continuation of the Charges and Specifications in the case of UNITED STATES OF AMERICA v. ABD AL HADI AL-IRAQI

identity and travel intentions during one or more interviews with Turkish officials.

59. On or about 17 October 2006, in an effort to continue to travel undetected to Iraq to advise and assist AQI with its insurgency, Abd al Hadi applied for asylum from Turkey in the false name “Abdulrahman Yar Mohammed” and made false statements in connection with that request to conceal his true identity.
60. On or about 17 October 2006, in an effort to continue to travel undetected to Iraq to advise and assist AQI with its insurgency, Abd al Hadi presented himself to Turkish officials in the false name “Abdulrahman Yar Mohammed” when fingerprinted by Turkish officials pursuant to his request for asylum to conceal his true identity.
61. On or about 27 October 2006, in an effort to continue to travel undetected to Iraq to advise and assist AQI with its insurgency, Abd al Hadi filed a “letter of objection” to the denial of his fraudulent request for asylum in which he continued to use the false name “Abdulrahman Yar Mohammed” and made false statements.
62. On or about 28 October 2006, in an effort to conceal his true identity and to continue to travel undetected to Iraq to advise and assist AQI with its insurgency, Abd al Hadi received and signed a Turkish immigration document entitled “Delivery and Receipt Document” in the false name “Abdulrahman Yar Mohammed” wherein Abd al Hadi was notified that Turkish authorities had rejected his request for asylum.
63. On or about 29 October 2006, in an effort to conceal his true identity and to continue to travel undetected to Iraq to advise and assist AQI with its insurgency, Abd al Hadi received and signed a Turkish immigration document, entitled “Delivery and Receipt Document” in the false name “Abdulrahman Yar Mohammed” wherein Abd al Hadi was notified that Turkish authorities had denied his appeal of the rejection of his initial request for asylum.

CONTINUATION SHEET – MC Form 458 (Jan 2007) – Continuation of the Charges and Specifications in the case of UNITED STATES OF AMERICA v. ABD AL HADI AL-IRAQI

CHARGE I: VIOLATION OF 10 U.S.C. § 950t(6), DENYING QUARTER

SPECIFICATION: In that Abd al Hadi al-Iraqi, also known as Nashwan ‘Abd al-Razzaq ‘Abd al-Baqi (“Abd al Hadi”) (see Appendix A for list of aliases), a person subject to trial by military commission as an alien unprivileged enemy belligerent, did, from in or about 2003 to in or about 2004, at multiple locations in and around Afghanistan and Pakistan, in the context of and associated with hostilities, while in a position of effective command and control over subordinate forces, declare, order, and otherwise indicate to those forces that there shall be no survivors, when it was foreseeable that circumstances would be such that a practicable and reasonable ability to accept surrender would exist, with the intent to conduct hostilities such that there would be no survivors.

CONTINUATION SHEET – MC Form 458 (Jan 2007) – Continuation of the Charges and Specifications in the case of UNITED STATES OF AMERICA v. ABD AL HADI AL-IRAQI

CHARGE II: VIOLATION OF 10 U.S.C. § 950t(4), ATTACKING PROTECTED PROPERTY

SPECIFICATION: In that Abd al Hadi al-Iraqi, also known as Nashwan ‘Abd al-Razzaq ‘Abd al-Baqi (“Abd al Hadi”) (see Appendix A for a list of aliases), a person subject to trial by military commission as an alien unprivileged enemy belligerent, did, on or about 29 September 2003, at or near Shkin, Afghanistan, in the context of and associated with hostilities, intentionally attack a military medical helicopter, which was protected property under the laws of war as a military medical aircraft bearing the emblem and distinctive sign of the Medical Service of armed forces, to wit: the red cross on a white ground, by firing at said military medical helicopter as it attempted to evacuate a United States military casualty from the battlefield, which protected property was the object of the attack and Abd al Hadi knew and should have known of the factual circumstances that established the military medical helicopter’s protected status.

The Accused is liable for the above alleged offense as a principal, a co-conspirator, and a participant in a common plan, as set forth in the section entitled “Common Allegations” which is hereby re-alleged and incorporated by reference as if set forth fully herein.

CONTINUATION SHEET – MC Form 458 (Jan 2007) – Continuation of the Charges and Specifications in the case of UNITED STATES OF AMERICA v. ABD AL HADI AL-IRAQI

CHARGE III: VIOLATION OF 10 U.S.C. § 950t(17), USING TREACHERY OR PERFDY

SPECIFICATION 1: In that Abd al Hadi al-Iraqi, also known as Nashwan ‘Abd al-Razzaq ‘Abd al-Baqi (“Abd al Hadi”) (see Appendix A for a list of aliases), a person subject to trial by military commission as an alien unprivileged enemy belligerent, did, on or about 7 June 2003, at or near Kabul, Afghanistan, in the context of and associated with hostilities, invite the confidence and belief of at least one person that a vehicle appearing to be a civilian vehicle was entitled to protection under the law of war, and, intending to use and betray that confidence and belief, did, thereafter, make use of that confidence and belief to detonate explosives in said vehicle thereby attacking a bus carrying members of the German military, resulting in death and injury to at least one of those German military members.

SPECIFICATION 2: In that Abd al Hadi al-Iraqi, also known as Nashwan ‘Abd al-Razzaq ‘Abd al-Baqi (“Abd al Hadi”) (see Appendix A for a list of aliases), a person subject to trial by military commission as an alien unprivileged enemy belligerent, did, on or about 27 January 2004, at or near Kabul, Afghanistan, in the context of and associated with hostilities, invite the confidence and belief of at least one person that an individual appearing to be a noncombatant civilian was entitled to protection under the law of war, and, intending to use and betray that confidence and belief, did, thereafter, make use of that confidence and belief to detonate explosives concealed beneath said individual’s civilian clothing thereby attacking a coalition convoy carrying members of the Canadian military resulting in death and injury to at least one of those Canadian military members.

SPECIFICATION 3: In that Abd al Hadi al-Iraqi, also known as Nashwan ‘Abd al-Razzaq ‘Abd al-Baqi (“Abd al Hadi”) (see Appendix A for a list of aliases), a person subject to trial by military commission as an alien unprivileged enemy belligerent, did, on or about 28 January 2004, at or near Kabul, Afghanistan, in the context of and associated with hostilities, invite the confidence and belief of at least one person that a vehicle appearing to be a civilian vehicle was entitled to protection under the law of war, and, intending to use and betray that confidence and belief, did, thereafter, make use of that confidence and belief to detonate explosives in said vehicle thereby attacking a coalition convoy carrying members of the British and Estonian militaries, resulting in death and injury to at least one of those military members.

The Accused is liable for the above alleged offenses as a principal, a co-conspirator, and a participant in a common plan, as set forth in the section entitled “Common Allegations” which is hereby re-alleged and incorporated by reference as if set forth fully herein.

CONTINUATION SHEET – MC Form 458 (Jan 2007) – Continuation of the Charges and Specifications in the case of UNITED STATES OF AMERICA v. ABD AL HADI AL-IRAQI

CHARGE IV: VIOLATION OF 10 U.S.C. § 950t(28), ATTEMPTED USE OF TREACHERY OR PERFIDY

SPECIFICATION: In that Abd al Hadi al-Iraqi, also known as Nashwan ‘Abd al-Razzaq ‘Abd al-Baqi (“Abd al Hadi”) (see Appendix A for a list of aliases), a person subject to trial by military commission as an alien unprivileged enemy belligerent, did, on or about 29 March 2004, at or near Jalalabad, Afghanistan, in the context of and associated with hostilities, with the specific intent to commit the offense of Using Treachery or Perfidy (10 U.S.C. § 950t(17)), invite the confidence and belief of at least one person that a vehicle appearing to be a civilian vehicle was entitled to protection under the law of war, and, intending to use and betray that confidence and belief, did, thereafter, make use of that confidence and belief to attempt to detonate explosives in said vehicle thereby attacking a convoy carrying United States military members with the intent to kill and injure at least one person.

The Accused is liable for the above alleged offense as a principal, a co-conspirator, and a participant in a common plan, as set forth in the section entitled “Common Allegations” which is hereby re-alleged and incorporated by reference as if set forth fully herein.

CONTINUATION SHEET – MC Form 458 (Jan 2007) – Continuation of the Charges and Specifications in the case of UNITED STATES OF AMERICA v. ABD AL HADI AL-IRAQI

CHARGE V: VIOLATION OF 10 U.S.C. § 950t(29), CONSPIRACY

SPECIFICATION: In that Abd al Hadi al-Iraqi, also known as Nashwan ‘Abd al-Razzaq ‘Abd al-Baqi (“Abd al Hadi”) (see Appendix A for a list of aliases), a person subject to trial by military commission as an alien unprivileged enemy belligerent, did, from in or about 1996 to on or about 1 November 2006, at multiple locations in and around Afghanistan, Pakistan, Iraq, Turkey, and elsewhere, in the context of and associated with hostilities, knowingly conspire and agree with Usama bin Laden, Ayman al Zawahiri, Mohammed Atef, Khalid Shaikh Mohammad (see Appendix B for a list of co-conspirator aliases), and other individuals, known and unknown, to commit the following substantive offenses triable by military commission: Terrorism; Denying Quarter; Using Treachery or Perfidy; Murder of Protected Persons; Attacking Protected Property; Attacking Civilians; Attacking Civilian Objects; and Employing Poison or Similar Weapons, in order to force the United States, its allies, and non-Muslims out of the Arabian Peninsula, Afghanistan, and Iraq. Abd al Hadi, knowing the unlawful objectives and purposes of the agreement, did willfully join said agreement with the intent to further its unlawful objectives and purposes and did, thereafter, knowingly commit one or more of the following overt acts in order to accomplish some objective or purpose of the agreement:

The paragraphs numbered 1 through 63 in the section entitled “Common Allegations” are hereby re-alleged and incorporated by reference as overt acts as if set forth fully herein.

Appendix A

List of Accused's Aliases

Aliases of Abd al Hadi al-Iraqi, among others:

Hadi al-Iraqi

(Variants: Abd al-Hadi, Abdul Hadi, al-Iraqi, Hadi)

Nashwan Abd al-Razzaq Abd al-Baqi

(Variants: Nashwan, al-Razzaq, al-Baqi)

Abdullah Khan

Abu 'Abdallah

Abd al-Muhayman al-Iraqi

(Variant: Abdul Muhaymin)

Abd al-Hadi al-Ansari

Abu Nadia

Ahmad Gazi

(Variant: Ghazi)

Khutaiba al Ansari

(Variant: Khotaiiba)

Appendix B

List of Co-Conspirator Aliases

Aliases of Usama bin Laden, among others:

Sheikh Abu Abdullah

(Variant: Abu Abdullah)

Usama bin Muhammed bin Laden

(Variants: Sheikh Usama bin Laden, Usama bin Laden, Sheikh Usama, Sheikh bin Laden)

The Sheikh

Alias of Ayman al Zawahiri, among others:

Dr. Ayman al-Zawahiri

Aliases of Mohammed Atef, among others:

Abu Hafs al Masri

(Variants: Sheikh Abu Hafs, Abu Hafs)

Ahmed Abd al-Aziz

(Variant: Ahmad bin 'Abd al-Aziz)

Abu Hafs al Commandan

(Variants: Al-Komandat, The Commandant)

Aliases of Khalid Sheikh Mohammed, among others:

Mukhtar al Baluchi

(Variant: Mukhtar)

Hafiz

Meer Akram

Abdul Rahman

Abdullah Al Ghamdi

عريضة الإتهامات

أولاً: بيانات شخصية

1. إسم المتهم:

عبد الهادي العراقي

2. ألقاب المتهم:

راجع ملحق أ المرفق

3. رقم تسلسل المعتقل (الأرقام الأربعة الأخيرة)

10026

ثانياً: الإتهامات والمواصفات

4. التهمة: إنتهاك مادة وفقرة الجريمة من الجزء الرابع لقانون اللجان العسكرية

المواصفة:

راجع صفحة التكملة المرفقة القسيمة الثانية. التهم والمواصفات

ثالثاً: إقرار الإتهامات

أ5. إسم المدعي (اللقب، الإسم، حرف اسم الوسط)

طويل، خليل، م

ب5. الرتبة

ضابط -3/نقيب

ج5. جهة المدعي

مكتب اللجان العسكرية - الادعاء

د5. توقيع المدعي

ه5. تاريخ (السنة، الشهر، اليوم)

3 شباط/فبراير 2014

شهادة مشفوعة بالقسم: أنا الموقع أدناه المفوض قانونياً للتحليف لهذا النوع من القضايا، حضر أمامي شخصياً المدعي سابق الذكر بتاريخ 3 شباط/فبراير 2014 وقام بالتوقيع على الإتهامات والحيثيات السابقة بعد أن حلف اليمين بأنه شخص خاضع لقانون العدالة العسكرية الموحد ولديه معرفة شخصية أو قام بالتحقيق بنفسه في المسائل المنصوص عليها هنا، وأن هذه المسائل صحيحة وفقاً لأفضل ما لديه من معلومات واعتقاد.

مكتب اللجان العسكرية

منظمة الضابط

ماري كريفدا

اسم الضابط بالحروف المطبوعة

نيابة القضاء

الأهلية الرسمية للمكلف بقسم اليمين

(راجع لائحة اللجان العسكرية 307 (ب) يجب أن يكون ضابط مفوض)

مقدم

الرتبة

التوقيع

استمارة رقم 458 الخاصة باللجان العسكرية يناير 2007

رابعا: الاشعار المقدم إلى المتهم

6. بتاريخ 3 شباط/فبراير 2014 تم اشعار المتهم بالتهمة الموجهة ضده (انظر لائحة اللجان العسكرية 308).

مكتب اللجان العسكرية - الادعاء
هيئة الشخص الذي قام بإشعار المتهم بالاتهامات

الاسم ورتبة الشخص الذي قام
بإشعار المتهم بالاتهامات (بالحروف المطبوعة)

التوقيع

خامسا: إستلام سلطة عقد اللجان للاتهامات

7. تم استلام الاتهامات المقررة في الساعة _____ بتاريخ _____ في _____

المقر

بالنيابة عن سلطة عقد اللجان:

اسم الضابط بالحروف المطبوعة

الرتبة

التوقيع

سادسا: الاحالة

8. ج. تاريخ (السنة، الشهر، اليوم)

8. ب. المكان

8. أ. تعيين سلطة عقد اللجان

تمت الإحالة للمحاكمة أمام اللجنة العسكرية المفوضة (غير المفوضة) لإصدار حكم بالإعدام المجتمعمة بموجب أمر اللجنة العسكرية للاتعداد

قابلة للتوجيهات¹ التالية:

من قبل _____ الخاص ب _____

قيادة/ أمر/ توجيه

الصفة الرسمية للضابط الموقع

الاسم ورتبة الضابط بالحروف المطبوعة

التوقيع

سابعا: تبليغ الاتهامات

9. في تاريخ _____ قمت (تسببت) بتسليم نسخة من هذه التهم للمتهم أعلاه.

إسم المحامي الخاص بالمحاكمة بالحروف المطبوعة رتبة المحامي الخاص بالمحاكمة

توقيع المحامي الخاص بالمحاكمة

ملاحظات هامشية

¹ راجع لائحة اللجان العسكرية 601 بالنسبة للتوجيهات. في حالة عدمها يرجى الإدلاء بذلك.

استمارة رقم 458 الخاصة باللجان العسكرية يناير 2007

صفحة تكملة - نموذج اللجان العسكرية رقم 458 (يناير 2007) - مواصلة التهم والحيثيات في قضية الولايات المتحدة الأمريكية ضد عبد الهادي العراقي

الادعاءات العامة

تحدد هذه الادعاءات العامة الطرق والوسائل التي تمكن بواسطتها المتهم عبد الهادي العراقي، ويعرف أيضا بعبد الرزاق عبد الباقي (" عبد الهادي") (راجع الملحق أ لقائمة الأسماء المستعارة)، والمتآمرين معه للمساهمة في مؤامرة مشتركة والتآمر، وكيف ساعدوا وحرصوا ونصحوا وأمروا وأنجزوا ارتكاب كل من الجرائم المدرجة في الإتهامات رقم 2 إلى 4. علاوة على ذلك، تحدد هذه الادعاءات العامة الطرق والوسائل التي تمكن المتهم بواسطتها، بحكم منصبه كقيادي كبير، أن يعرف ولديه سبب للمعرفة وأنه كان ينبغي عليه معرفة أن المرووس كان على وشك ارتكاب هذه الأفعال وقام فعلاً بإرتكابها ولكن المتهم لم يتخذ التدابير اللازمة والمعقولة لمنع مثل هذه الأفعال ومعاقبة مرتكبي هذه الأعمال.

المتهم ، هو شخص خاضع للمحاكمة أمام اللجان العسكرية كونه مقاتل عدو أجنبي بلا إمتياز، 1996 قام ، منذ أو حوالي 1996 حتى أو حوالي أواخر 2006 في عدة أماكن وحوالي أفغانستان، وباكستان، العراق و تركيا، وأماكن أخرى، في سياق وترافقا مع أعمال عدائية، عن إدراك بالتآمر والإتفاق مع أسامة بن لادن، وأيمن الظواهري، ومحمد عاطف، وخالد الشيخ محمد (راجع الملحق ب لقائمة الأسماء المستعارة للمتآمرين)، وأفراد آخرين معروفين وغير معروفين بإرتكاب جرائم جسيمة قابلة للمحاكمة أمام اللجان العسكرية، بما فيها الإرهاب، ورفض قبول الإستسلام المشروع للآخرين، واستخدام الغدر والخيانة، وقتل الأشخاص الذين يتمتعوا بالحماية، ومهاجمة الممتلكات المحمية، ومهاجمة المدنيين، ومهاجمة أهداف مدنية، واستخدام الأسلحة السامة وما شابه ذلك، لغرض إجبار الولايات المتحدة وحلفاؤها وغير المسلمين لمغادرة شبه الجزيرة العربية وأفغانستان والعراق. ولتلك الغاية، إرتكب المتهم ومشاركيه الأفعال العنصرية التالية لتحقيق أهداف ومقاصد المؤامرة.

1. في أو حوالي أغسطس 1996، أصدر زعيم المنظمة الإرهابية القاعدة، أسامة بن لادن (راجع الملحق ب لقائمة الأسماء المستعارة) بيان عام بعنوان "إعلان الجهاد ضد الأمريكيين الذين يحتلون أرض الحرمين الشريفين،" ("إعلان عام 1996") الذي دعا فيه أسامة بن لادن، ضمن أمور أخرى، قتل أفراد الجيش الأمريكي العاملين في شبه الجزيرة العربية.

2. في أو حوالي عام 1996، قاد عبد الهادي معسكر تدريب الفاروق الإرهابي التابع للقاعدة والذي يقع في أو بالقرب من خوست، أفغانستان.

3. في أو حوالي فبراير 1998، أسامة بن لادن وآخرين أصدروا فتوى تحت عنوان "الجبهة الإسلامية العالمية للجهاد ضد اليهود والصليبيين،" ("فتوى 1998") مدعيا أن "قتل كل من المدنيين والعسكريين الأميركيين وحلفائهم هو واجب على كل مسلم قادر على القيام بذلك، وفي أي بلد حيث يمكن القيام بذلك" أو كلمات بهذا المعنى. وأدعت فتوى 1998 أيضاً أن "قتل الأمريكيين ونهب ثرواتهم أينما وحيثما وجدوا هو أمر الله"، أو كلمات بهذا المعنى.

صفحة تكملة - نموذج اللجان العسكرية رقم 458 (يناير 2007) - مواصلة التهم والحديثات في قضية الولايات المتحدة الأمريكية ضد عبد الهادي العراقي

4. في أو حوالي 29 مايو 1998، أصدر أسامة بن لادن بيان بعنوان "قنبلة الإسلام النووية" دعا فيها جميع المسلمين مواصلة الجهود للحصول على أسلحة نووية وبيولوجية تمهيدا للحرب ضد أميركا وحلفائها.
5. في بداية أو حوالي عام 1996 وحتى حوالي عام 1998، قاد عبد الهادي عمليات إدارة مضافة لتنظيم القاعدة في أو بالقرب من كابول، أفغانستان، بما في ذلك مضافة عشرة ومضافة غلام باشا.
6. في بداية أو حوالي عام 1996 وحتى أو حوالي عام 1998، وزع عبد الهادي نسخ من منشورات تنظيم القاعدة الدعائية على أعضاء القاعدة الحاليين والمحتملين لحشد المزيد من الدعم لتنظيم القاعدة وأهدافها غير القانونية.
7. ابتداءً من عام 1997، قاد عبد الهادي بقيادة عمليات القاعدة في أو بالقرب من كابول، أفغانستان.
8. في أو حوالي عام 1999، أدى عبد الهادي البيعة (وهي يمين الولاء) لأسامة بن لادن.
9. ابتداءً من أو حوالي عام 1999، خدم عبد الهادي كحلقة وصل بين تنظيم القاعدة وحركة طالبان.
10. في أو حوالي عام 2000، شارك عبد الهادي كعضو مصوت في المجموعة التي دمجت تنظيم القاعدة مع جماعة الجهاد الإسلامي المصرية التي أنتخب أسامة بن لادن كزعيم وأيمن الظواهري (راجع الملحق ب لقائمة الأسماء المستعارة) ككاتب زعيم لتنظيم القاعدة الجديد.
11. في أو حوالي عام 2000، خدم عبد الهادي في مجلس الشوري الأعلى للقاعدة.
12. في بداية أو حوالي عام 2000، صاغ عبد الهادي وغيره من أعضاء مجلس الشوري الأعلى للقاعدة القواعد التي تحكم تنظيم القاعدة.
13. ابتداءً من موعد أقصاه حوالي عام 2000، التقى عبد الهادي مع المتأمرين معه، بما في ذلك أسامة بن لادن وأيمن الظواهري، حيث ناقشوا أهداف تنظيم القاعدة، والتي تشمل قتل الأميركيين وغيرهم من المدنيين.
14. في أو حوالي عام 2000، تواصل عبد الهادي مع عضو تنظيم القاعدة الكبير محمد عاطف (راجع الملحق ب لقائمة الأسماء المستعارة) بشأن الجهود للحصول على الأسلحة الكيميائية.
15. ابتداءً من أو حوالي عام 2000، خدم عبد الهادي كممثل تنظيم القاعدة لدا طالبان "لجنة الاتصالات العربية".

صفحة تكملة - نموذج اللجان العسكرية رقم 458 (يناير 2007) - مواصلة التهم والحيثيات في قضية الولايات المتحدة الأمريكية ضد عبد الهادي العراقي

16. في أو حوالى مارس 2001 وفي دوره كقائد لتنظيم القاعدة في المنطقة، قاد عبد الهادي مجموعة من عملاء القاعدة الذين ساعدوا أعضاء طالبان في تدمير تماثيل بوذا في أو بالقرب من باميان، وأفغانستان.

17. بين في أو حوالى يونيو عام 2001، وفي أو حوالى سبتمبر 2001، ناقش عبد الهادي وأسامة بن لادن الهجوم الكبير المقبل لتنظيم القاعدة على أراضي الولايات المتحدة.

18. خلال اجتماعاتهم بين في أو حوالى يونيو 2001، وفي أو حوالى سبتمبر 2001، حصل عبد الهادي على ما يقارب 20,000 دولار أمريكي من أسامة بن لادن لشراء الأسلحة والذخيرة.

19. في أو حوالى الفترة بين مارس/أذار 2002 الى 2004، قام عبد الهادي بتوجيه وتنظيم وتمويل، وتجهيز، والإشراف على عمليات القاعدة ضد القوات الامريكية وقوات التحالف، والمدنيين في أفغانستان وباكستان.

20. في أو حوالى الفترة بين مارس/أذار 2002 الى 2004، قام عبد الهادي بتنسيق عمليات القاعدة مع جماعة الطالبان والجماعات الأخرى المرتبطة بها وعمليات فردية ضد القوات الامريكية وقوات التحالف، والمدنيين في أفغانستان وباكستان.

21. في أو حوالى الفترة بين مارس/أذار 2002 الى 2004، قام عبد الهادي بتمويل طالبان والجماعات الأخرى المرتبطة بها وعمليات فردية ضد القوات الامريكية وقوات التحالف، والمدنيين في أفغانستان وباكستان.

22. في أو حوالى شهر مارس/أذار 2002 واستمراراً على الأقل حتى قرابة سنة 2004 أصدر عبد الهادي الأوامر التالية التي تتفق مع أساليب تنظيم القاعدة التالية، والتي التزم بها المتآمرون:

أ. قتل الأمريكيين وحلفائهم أينما وجدوا؛

ب. قتل كل شخص يواجه في ساحة المعركة وعدم أخذ أي سجناء؛

ج. التعامل مع المدنيين والعاملين في الخدمات الطبية باعتبارهم أهداف مقبولة؛

د. ارتداء اللباس المحلي لغرض للاندماج وسط السكان المدنيين المحليين؛ لإرتكاب أعمال الغدر والخيانة؛

هـ. استخدام وسائل غير تقليدية مثل التفجيرات الإنتحارية والسيارات المفخخة بالعبوات الناسفة؛ و

و. تسجيل الهجمات وموت الضحايا بالفيديو لأغراض دعائية.

23. في أو حوالى ربيع سنة 2002 تقابل عبد الهادي مع خالد شيخ محمد (أنظر لائحة الأسماء المستعارة الملحق ب) وخططوا لعمليات ضد الأمريكيين وحلفائهم كما تأمروا لاغتيال الرئيس الباكستاني برويز مشرف.

24. في أو حوالى ربيع 2002 استلم عبد الهادي حوالى \$100,000 دولار أمريكي من خالد شيخ محمد لتمويل عمليات تنظيم القاعدة.

صفحة تكلمة - نموذج اللجان العسكرية رقم 458 (يناير 2007) - مواصلة التهم والحيثيات في قضية الولايات المتحدة الأمريكية ضد عبد الهادي العراقي

25. في أو حوالي شهر كانون الأول/ديسمبر 2002، قام عبد الهادي بتوجيه المتآمرين معه لتنفيذ هجمات على منشآت عسكرية أمريكية في أو بالقرب من العوارا في أفغانستان.
26. في أو حوالي شهر كانون الأول/ديسمبر 2002، في أو بالقرب من عوارا، أفغانستان، قام المتآمرين مع عبد الهادي بتنفيذ هجمات عديدة على المنشآت العسكرية الأمريكية باستخدام الصواريخ والأسلحة الخفيفة.
27. في أو حوالي 21 كانون الأول/ديسمبر 2002، في أو بالقرب من شكين، أفغانستان، قام المتآمرين مع عبد الهادي بقتل أحد جنود الجيش الأمريكي.
28. في أو حوالي 29 كانون الأول/ديسمبر 2002، في أو بالقرب من عوارا، أفغانستان، قام المتآمرين مع عبد الهادي بإطلاق النار على أحد جنود الجيش الأمريكي مما أدى لإصابته بالعمى.
29. في أو حوالي بداية عام 2003، كان عبد الهادي مسؤولاً عن توفير الحماية لأيمن الظواهري.
30. في أو حوالي الفترة بين عام 2003 إلى أو حوالي 2004، عمل عبد الهادي في مجلس الشورى الأعلى لتنظيم القاعدة للمنطقة الواقعة في أو بالقرب من بلدة شكين قرابة الحدود بين أفغانستان وباكستان.
31. في أو حوالي 25 أبريل/نيسان 2003، هاجم المتآمرين مع عبد الهادي قافلة أمريكية في أو بالقرب من شكين، أفغانستان، مما أسفر عن مقتل اثنين من أفراد الجيش الأمريكي وإصابة الكثيرين بجروح.
32. في أو حوالي 25 أبريل/نيسان 2003، دفع عبد الهادي تعويضاً للمتآمرين معه مقابل تنفيذ الهجوم في 25 أبريل/نيسان 2003 على القوات الأمريكية في أو بالقرب من شكين، أفغانستان.
33. في أو حوالي 7 يونيو/حزيران 2003، زوّد عبد الهادي أحد المتآمرين معة بشخص إنتحاري ومبلغ \$2,000 دولار أمريكي تقريباً، وكاميرا فيديو لتسجيل وتنفيذ هجوم على قوات التحالف في أو بالقرب من كابول، أفغانستان.
34. في أو حوالي 7 يونيو 2003 قام الانتحاري الذي زوده عبد الهادي للشخص المتآمر معه بتفجير سيارة مفخخة تبدو أنها مدنية بالقرب من حافلة تقل عناصر الجيش الألماني في أو بالقرب من كابول، أفغانستان، مما أدى لقتل الكثيرين من أفراد القوات الألمانية، وإصابة مدنيين.
35. في أو حوالي سبتمبر/أيلول 2003، نظم وخطط عبد الهادي لشن هجوم على ثكنة عسكرية أمريكية موجودة في أو بالقرب من أحد المواقع العسكرية الأمريكية في أو بالقرب من شكين، أفغانستان.
36. في أو حوالي 29 سبتمبر/أيلول 2003، قام عبد الهادي بقيادة وتنفيذ هجوم على القوات الأمريكية في أو بالقرب من ثكنة عسكرية أمريكية في أو بالقرب من شكين، أفغانستان، مما أسفر عن مقتل جندياً أمريكياً وإصابة جنديان أمريكيان آخرين.
37. في أو حوالي 29 سبتمبر 2003، خلال الهجوم على القوات الأمريكية في أو بالقرب من شكين، أفغانستان، أطلق عملاء

صفحة تكملة - نموذج اللجان العسكرية رقم 458 (يناير 2007) - مواصلة التهم والحيثيات في قضية الولايات المتحدة الأمريكية ضد عبد الهادي العراقي

عبد الهادي قذائف صاروخية ("ار بي جي") وأسلحة خفيفة على المروحية الطبية العسكرية التي كانت تحاول الهبوط لإخلاء ضحايا الجنود الامريكيين الجرحى من جراء الهجوم.

38. في أو حوالي 29 سبتمبر/ايلول 2003، أمر عبد الهادي الهجوم على القوات الامريكية الموجودة في تكتة عسكرية أمريكية في أو بالقرب من شكين، أفغانستان، ليتم تصويرها بالفيديو واستخدامها في فيلم للدعاية، بعنوان حرب وصليب، احتوى لقطات فيديو عن وفاة الجندي الأمريكي.

39. في أو حوالي 2 تشرين الأول/أكتوبر 2003، قام عبد الهادي بتمويل هجوم لأستخدام عبوة ناسفة ضد قوات التحالف في أو بالقرب من كابول، أفغانستان.

40. في أو حوالي 2 تشرين الأول/أكتوبر 2003، قام المتآمريين عبد الهادي بزرع وتشبيك عبوة ناسفة زرعت على جانب طريق انفجرت فيما بعد، وأدت لمقتل فردين وإصابة آخر من القوات العسكرية الكندية.

41. في أو حوالي 25 تشرين الأول/أكتوبر 2003، في أو بالقرب من شكين، أفغانستان، قام المتآمريين مع عبد الهادي بالهجوم على قافلة إعتقدوا أنها تحمل "شخصيات هامة" أو "دبلوماسيين" مستخدمين أسلحة الأ.بي.جي وأسلحة خفيفة مما أسفر عن مقتل شخصين أمريكيين. قام المتآمريين مع عبد الهادي خلال الهجوم بإطلاق النار على افراد قوات التحالف الجرحى الذين كانوا متجمعين في موقع تجمع الجرحى.

42. في أو حوالي 25 تشرين الأول/أكتوبر 2003، مؤل عبد الهادي هجوم مستهدفاً أشخاصاً إعتقد أنهم "شخصيات مهمة" أو "دبلوماسيين".

43. في أو حوالي 16 تشرين الثاني/نوفمبر 2003، قدّم عبد الهادي مكافأة قدرها حوالي \$200 دولار إلى \$300 دولار لطالبان لإغتيال عامل مدني للأمم المتحدة في أو بالقرب من غزني، أفغانستان، في الوقت الذي عرف فيه عبد الهادي أن الضحية كان عامل مدني.

44. في أو حوالي أواخر 2003، زوّد عبد الهادي ثلاثة من عملاءه بتنظيم القاعدة لتنفيذ عمليات إرهابية منهم أحمد خلفان الجيلاني وحمزة ربيعة لأستخدامهم في عمليات إرهابية معدة للتنفيذ خارج أفغانستان وباكستان.

45. في أو حوالي 27 كانون الثاني/يناير 2004، زوّد عبد الهادي إنتحاري وأموال لأحد المتآمريين معه لتنفيذ هجومين إنتحاريين في وقت واحد ضدّ قوات التحالف في أو بالقرب من كابول، أفغانستان.

46. في أو حوالي 27 كانون الثاني/يناير 2004، فجر الإنتحاري الذي زوّده عبد الهادي للشخص المتآمر معه، حزاماً ناسفاً استهدف قافلة كندية، مما أدى الى مقتل احد أفراد القوة العسكرية الكندية وإصابة مدنيين.

صفحة تكملة - نموذج اللجان العسكرية رقم 458 (يناير 2007) - مواصلة التهم والحيثيات في قضية الولايات المتحدة الأمريكية ضد عبد الهادي العراقي

47. في أو حوالي 28 كانون الثاني/يناير 2004، قام إنتحاري ثاني بتفجير سيارة مفخخة تبدو أنها سيارة مدنية في أو بالقرب من كابول، أفغانستان، ضد قافلة بريطانية واستونية، مما أسفر عن مقتل جندي بريطاني وجرح جنود بريطانيين وإستونيين آخرين.

48. في أو حوالي 29 آذار/مارس 2004، زوّد عبد الهادي إنتحارياً لمهاجمة قوات التحالف في أو بالقرب من جلال آباد، أفغانستان.

49. في أو حوالي 29 آذار/مارس 2004، في أو بالقرب من جلال آباد، أفغانستان، هاجم إنتحارياً تابعاً لعبد الهادي قافلة من القوات الأمريكية بمحاولة تفجير سيارة مفخخة تبدو أنها سيارة مدنية.

50. في أو حوالي 23 أيار/مايو 2004، عبد الهادي وجه وخطط وموّل ودرّب المتآمريين معه لغرض الهجوم على قوات التحالف في أو بالقرب من كابول، أفغانستان.

51. في أو حوالي 23 أيار/مايو 2004، في أو بالقرب من كابول، أفغانستان، قام المتآمريين مع عبد الهادي بالهجوم على قافلة من القوات النرويجية بالأسلحة الخفيفة والأر بي جي، مما أسفر عن مقتل احد افراد القوات العسكرية النرويجية.

52. في أو حوالي 29 أيار/مايو 2004، عبد الهادي أمر وموّل هجوم بعبوة ناسفة على قوات التحالف في أو قرب قلات، أفغانستان.

53. في أو حوالي 29 أيار/مايو 2004، في أو بالقرب من قلات، أفغانستان، قام المتآمريين مع عبد الهادي بزرع وتسليح لوحة ضغطية لعبوة ناسفة على جانب الطريق التي إنفجرت فيما بعد، مما أسفر عن مقتل أربعة من أفراد الجيش الاميركي.

54. في أو حوالي أواخر 2003 أو أوائل 2004، زوّد عبد الهادي \$25,000 دولار أميركي لأحد المتآمريين معه لتنفيذ مؤامرة لقتل الرئيس الباكستاني مشرف.

55. ابتداءً من تاريخ لا يتجاوز أو حوالي 2005، كان عبد الهادي يعمل كحلقة وصل بين تنظيم القاعدة وتنظيم القاعدة في العراق.(أي كيو أي)

56. في أو حوالي حزيران/يونيو 2006، بناءً على توجيهات من أسامة بن لادن، بدأ عبد الهادي السفر الى العراق لتقديم المشورة والمساعدة للأعمال التخريبية لتنظيم القاعدة في العراق.

57. في أو حوالي 16 تشرين أول/أكتوبر 2006 ، ولمحاولة مواصلة السفر الى العراق خفية لتقديم المشورة والدعم لتنظيم القاعدة في العراق لأعمالها التخريبية ، قدم عبد الهادي نفسه للمسؤولين الأتراك تحت اسم مزيف هو عبد الرحمن ابن يار محمد ("عبد الرحمن يار محمد") واستخدم جواز سفر مزور باسم عبد الرحمن يار محمد مع عدد من طوابع دخول مزيفة لأخفاء هويته الحقيقية.

58. ما بين وحوالي 16 تشرين أول/أكتوبر 2006 وحتى قرابة 27 تشرين أول/أكتوبر 2006، ولمحاولة مواصلة السفر الى العراق خفية لتقديم المشورة والدعم لتنظيم القاعدة في العراق لأعمالها التخريبية ، قدم تصريح كاذب أو أكثر بشأن هويته الحقيقية ونوايا سفره خلال مقابلاته مع واحد أو أكثر من المسؤولين الأتراك.

صفحة تكملة - نموذج اللجان العسكرية رقم 458 (يناير 2007) - مواصلة التهم والحيثيات في قضية الولايات المتحدة الأمريكية ضد عبد الهادي العراقي

59. في أو حوالي 17 تشرين أول/أكتوبر 2006، ولمحاولة مواصلة السفر الى العراق خفية لتقديم المشورة والدعم لتنظيم القاعدة في العراق لأعمالها التخريبية ، قدم عبد الهادي طلب اللجوء السياسي في تركيا بإسم مزيف "عبد الرحمن يار محمد" وقدم تصريحات كاذبة فيما يتعلق بذلك لإخفاء هويته الحقيقية.
60. في أو حوالي 17 تشرين أول/أكتوبر 2006، ولمحاولة مواصلة السفر الى العراق خفية لتقديم المشورة والدعم لتنظيم القاعدة في العراق لأعمالها التخريبية ، قدم عبد الهادي نفسه للمسئولين الأتراك بإسم مزيف "عبد الرحمن يار محمد" عندما أخذت بصمات أصابعه من قبل المسئولين الأتراك بناء على طلبه في اللجوء لإخفاء هويته الحقيقية.
61. في أو حوالي 27 تشرين أول/أكتوبر 2006، ولمحاولة مواصلة السفر الى العراق خفية لتقديم المشورة والدعم لتنظيم القاعدة في العراق لأعمالها التخريبية ، قدم عبد الهادي "خطاب إعتراض" لإنكار طلبه المزيف للجوء مستخدماً الإسم المزيف "عبد الرحمن يار محمد" وقدم تصريحات كاذبة.
62. في أو حوالي 28 تشرين أول/أكتوبر 2006، ولمحاولة مواصلة السفر الى العراق خفية لتقديم المشورة والدعم لتنظيم القاعدة في العراق لأعمالها التخريبية ، استلم عبد الهادي ووقع على وثيقة من دائرة الهجرة التركية معنونة ب "وثيقة تسليم واستلام" بالإسم المزيف "عبد الرحمن يار محمد" والتي تم فيها إخطار عبد الهادي برفض السلطات التركية طلبه في اللجوء.
63. في أو حوالي 28 تشرين أول/أكتوبر 2006، ولمحاولة مواصلة السفر الى العراق خفية لتقديم المشورة والدعم لتنظيم القاعدة في العراق لأعمالها التخريبية ، استلم عبد الهادي ووقع على وثيقة من دائرة الهجرة التركية معنونة ب "وثيقة تسليم واستلام" بالإسم المزيف "عبد الرحمن يار محمد" والتي تم فيها إخطار عبد الهادي أن السلطات التركية رفضت التماسه لرفض طلبه الأولي في الحصول على اللجوء.

صفحة تكملة - نموذج اللجان العسكرية رقم 458 (يناير 2007) - مواصلة التهم والحديثات في قضية الولايات المتحدة الأمريكية ضد عبد الهادي العراقي

التهمة رقم 1: إنتهاك قانون الولايات المتحدة (6) 950t U.S.C. § 10، إسقاط الأمان عن الجميع (رفض قبول الإستسلام المشروع)

الحديثية: في حديثات الدعوى أن عبد الهادي العراقي، معروف أيضا بإسم نشوان عبد الرزاق عبد الباقي ("عبد الهادي") (راجع الملحق أ لقائمة الأسماء المستعارة)، وهو شخص خاضع للمحاكمة أمام اللجان العسكرية كونه مقاتل عدو أجنبي بلا إمتياز، وبينما كان في مركز قيادي فعال للقوات التابعة لأمرته قام في سياق وترافق بأعمال عدائية في أو حوالي 2003 إلى 2004 في مواقع متعددة داخل وحول أفغانستان وباكستان بالإعلان والأمر، والإشارة لهذة القوات من ناحية أخرى أنه ينبغي أن لاينجوا أحد من هذه القوات علماً أنه كان من الممكن أن تسنح ظروف عملية ومناسبة لقبول الإستسلام، والهدف هو القيام بأعمال قتالية لاتسمح لأحد البقاء على قيد الحياة.

صفحة تكملة - نموذج اللجان العسكرية رقم 458 (يناير 2007) - مواصلة التهم والحيثيات في قضية الولايات المتحدة الأمريكية ضد عبد الهادي العراقي

التهمة رقم 2: انتهاك قانون الولايات المتحدة (4)§ 950t، 10U.S.C.، مهاجمة الممتلكات المحمية

الحيثية: في حيثيات الدعوى أن عبد الهادي العراقي، معروف أيضا بإسم نشوان عبد الرزاق عبد الباقي ("عبد الهادي") (راجع الملحق أ لقائمة الأسماء المستعارة)، وهو شخص خاضع للمحاكمة أمام اللجان العسكرية كونه مقاتل عدو أجنبي بلا إمتياز قام متعمداً في سياق وترافق بأعمال عدائية في أو حوالي 29 سبتمبر/ أيلول 2003 في أو بالقرب من شكن، أفغانستان، في سياق وترافقا بأعمال عدائية متعمدا بمهاجمة مروحية طبية عسكرية بإطلاق النار عليها بينما كانت تحاول إخلاء مصاب أمريكي من ساحة المعركة، باعتبارها من الممتلكات المحمية بموجب قوانين الحرب كونها طائرة طبية عسكرية تحمل شعارا وعلامة مميزة للخدمات الطبية للقوات المسلحة (الصليب الأحمر على خلفية بيضاء). ولأنها من الممتلكات المحمية التي تم استهدافها بالهجوم، كان عبد الهادي مدركا وينبغي عليه معرفة الظروف الحتمية التي جعلت المروحية الطبية العسكرية خاضعة للحماية.

المتهم يعتبر مسؤولا عن الجرم المزعم أعلاه باعتباره مسئولاً رئيسياً ومشاركاً بالتامر ومساهم في خطة مشتركة، على النحو المنصوص عليه في الجزء المعنون "الادعاءات العامة" والذي تم إعادة إدعائه وإضافته بالإشارة إليه كما لو كان منصوص عليه بالكامل في هذه الوثيقة.

صفحة تكملة - نموذج اللجان العسكرية رقم 458 (يناير 2007) - مواصلة التهم والحيثيات في قضية الولايات المتحدة الأمريكية ضد عبد الهادي العراقي

التهمة رقم 3: إنتهاك قانون الولايات المتحدة (17) 950t U.S.C. § 10 إستخدام الخيانة أو الغدر

الحيثية 1: في حيثيات الدعوى أن عبد الهادي العراقي، معروف أيضا باسم نشوان عبد الرزاق عبد الباقي ("عبد الهادي") (انظر الملحق 1 للائحة الأسماء المستعارة)، شخص يخضع للمحاكمة أمام اللجان العسكرية كونه مقاتل عدو أجنبي بلا إمتياز، قام في أو بالقرب من جلال آباد، أفغانستان في أو حوالي 7 يوليو 2003 في سياق وترافقا بأعمال عدائية، بإستغلال ثقة وقناعة شخص واحد على الأقل بأن السيارة التي تبدو مدنية تتمتع بحماية قانون الحرب، وبنية إستخدام وغدر تلك الثقة والقتناع، قام بعدها بإستغلال تلك الثقة والقناعة لتفجير متفجرات داخل السيارة المعنية لمهاجمة حافلة تنقل القوات الألمانية مما أدى إلى قتل وجرح ما لا يقل عن شخص واحد من القوات الألمانية.

الحيثية 2: في حيثيات الدعوى أن عبد الهادي العراقي، معروف أيضا باسم نشوان عبد الرزاق عبد الباقي ("عبد الهادي") (انظر الملحق 1 للائحة الأسماء المستعارة)، شخص يخضع للمحاكمة أمام اللجان العسكرية كونه مقاتل عدو أجنبي بلا إمتياز، قام في أو بالقرب من كابل، أفغانستان في أو حوالي 27 يناير / كانون الثاني 2004 في سياق وترافقا بأعمال عدائية، بإستغلال ثقة وقناعة شخص واحد يبدو مدنيا غير محارب يتمتع بحماية قانون الحرب وبنية استخدام وغدر تلك الثقة والاقناع، قام بعدها بإستغلال تلك الثقة والقناعة لتفجير المتفجرات المخفية تحت ثياب الشخص المعني مما أدى الى مهاجمة قافلة قوات التحالف التي تقل أفراد القوات الكندية مما أدى الى قتل وجرح ما لا يقل عن شخص واحد من القوات الكندية.

الحيثية 3: في حيثيات الدعوى أن عبد الهادي العراقي، معروف أيضا باسم نشوان عبد الرزاق عبد الباقي ("عبد الهادي") (انظر الملحق 1 للائحة الأسماء المستعارة)، شخص يخضع للمحاكمة أمام اللجان العسكرية كونه مقاتل عدو أجنبي بلا إمتياز، قام في أو بالقرب من كابول، أفغانستان في أو حوالي 28 يناير / كانون الثاني 2004 وفي سياق وترافقا مع أعمال عدائية، بإستغلال ثقة وقناعة شخص واحد على الأقل بأن السيارة التي تبدو مدنية كانت تتمتع بحماية حسب قانون الحرب، وبنية إستخدام وغدر تلك الثقة والقناعة، قام بعدها بإستغلال تلك الثقة والقناعة بتفجير متفجرات داخل السيارة المعنية مما أدى الى مهاجمة قافلة قوات التحالف التي تقل أفراد القوات البريطانية والأستونية مما أدى إلى قتل وجرح ما لا يقل عن شخص واحد من تلك القوات العسكرية.

المتهم يعتبر مسؤولا عن الجرم المزعوم أعلاه باعتباره مسئولاً رئيسياً ومشاركاً بالتمام ومساهم في خطة مشتركة، على النحو المنصوص عليه في الجزء المعنون "الادعاءات العامة" والذي تم إعادة إدعائه وإضافته بالإشارة إليه كما لو كان منصوص عليه بالكامل في هذه الوثيقة.

صفحة تكملة - نموذج اللجان العسكرية رقم 458 (يناير 2007) - مواصلة التهم والحيثيات في قضية الولايات المتحدة الأمريكية ضد عبد الهادي العراقي

التهمة رقم 4: إنتهاك قانون الولايات المتحدة (28)U.S.C.§ 950t محاولة إستخدام الخيانة أو الغدر

الحيثية: في حيثيات الدعوى أن عبد الهادي العراقي، معروف أيضا بإسم نشوان عبد الرزاق عبد الباقي ("عبد الهادي") (انظر الملحق "أ" للائحة الأسماء المستعارة)، شخص يخضع للمحاكمة أمام اللجان العسكرية كونه مقاتل عدو أجنبي بلا إمتياز، قام في أو بالقرب من جلال اباد، أفغانستان في أو حوالي 29 مارس 2004 في سياق وترافقا بأعمال عدائية، ونية محددة لإرتكاب جريمة إستخدام الخيانة أو الغدر (17)U.S.C.§ 950t بإستغلال ثقة وقناعة شخص واحد على الأقل بأن السيارة التي تبدو مدنية كانت تخضع للحماية حسب قانون الحرب، وبنية إستخدام وخيانة تلك الثقة والقناعة، قام بعدها بإستغلال تلك الثقة والقناعة محاولا تفجير متفجرات داخل السيارة المعنية والقيام بمهاجمة قافلة تقل عناصر جيش الولايات المتحدة بنية قتل وجرح شخص واحد على الأقل.

المتهم يعتبر مسؤولا عن الجرم المزعوم أعلاه باعتباره مسئولاً رئيسياً ومشاركاً بالتآمر ومساهم في خطة مشتركة، على النحو المنصوص عليه في الجزء المعنون "الادعاءات العامة" والذي تم إعادة إدعاءه وإضافته بالإشارة إليه كما لو كان منصوص عليه بالكامل في هذه الوثيقة.

صفحة تكملة - نموذج اللجان العسكرية رقم 458 (يناير 2007) - مواصلة التهم والحيثيات في قضية الولايات المتحدة الأمريكية ضد عبد الهادي العراقي

التهمة رقم 5: إنتهاك قانون الولايات المتحدة (29)§ 950t، 10U.S.C.، المؤامرة

الحيثية: المتهم ، في حيثيات الدعوى أن عبد الهادي العراقي، معروف أيضا بإسم نشوان عبد الرزاق عبد الباقي ("عبد الهادي") (انظر الملحق "أ" للائحة الأسماء المستعارة)، شخص خاضع للمحاكمة أمام اللجان العسكرية كونه مقاتل عدو أجنبي بلا إمتياز، قام منذ أو حوالي 1996 حتى 1 تشرين أول 2006 في عدة أماكن وحوالي أفغانستان، وباكستان، العراق و تركيا، وأماكن أخرى، في سياق وترافقا مع أعمال عدائية، عن إدراك بالتأمر والإتفاق مع أسامة بن لادن، وأيمن الطواهري، ومحمد عاطف، وخالد الشيخ محمد (راجع الملحق ب لقائمة الأسماء المستعارة للمتأمرين)، وأفراد آخرين معروفين وغير معروفين، بارتكاب جرائم جسيمة قابلة للمحاكمة أمام اللجان العسكرية، بما فيها: الإرهاب، ورفض قبول الإستسلام المشروع للآخرين، واستخدام الغدر والخيانة، وقتل الأشخاص الذين يتمتعوا بالحماية، والإعتداء على الممتلكات المحمية، ومهاجمة المدنيين، ومهاجمة أهداف مدنية، واستخدام الأسلحة السامة وما شابه ذلك، لغرض إجبار الولايات المتحدة وحلفاؤها، وإجبار غير المسلمين لمغادرة شبه الجزيرة العربية وأفغانستان والعراق. وقام عبد الهادي متعمدا بالأشتراك بالإتفاقية المذكورة مدركا أهدافها ومقاصدها غير المشروعة، بقصد تعزيز أهدافها ومقاصدها، وقام فيما بعد، وعن إدراك بعمل أو أكثر من الأعمال العلنية التالية لتحقيق بعض أهداف أو مقاصد الإتفاقية:

الفقرة من 1 حتى 63 في الجزء المعنون "الادعاءات العامة" تم إعادة إدعاءها وإضافتها بالإشارة إليها أنها أعمال علنية باعتبارها منصوص عليها بالكامل في هذه الوثيقة.

الملحق أ

قائمة الأسماء المستعارة للمتهم

أسماء المستعارة لعبد الهادي العراقي، ضمن أسماء أخرى:

هادي العراقي

(تهجئة مختلفة: عبد الهادي، العراقي، هادي)

نشوان عبد الرزاق عبد الباقي

(تهجئة مختلفة: نشوان، الرزاق، الباقي)

عبد الله خان

أبو عبدالله

عبد المهيمن العراقي

(تهجئة مختلفة: عبدالمهيمن)

عبد الهادي الأنصاري

أبو نادية

أحمد غازي

خطيبة الأنصاري

(تهجئة مختلفة: خطيبة)

الملحق ب

قائمة الأسماء المستعارة للمتاكرين المشتركين

الأسماء المستعارة لأسامة بن لادن، ضمن آخرين:

الشيخ أبو عبدالله

(تهجئة مختلفة: أبو عبدالله)

أسامة بن محمد بن لادن

(تهجئة مختلفة: الشيخ أسامة بن لادن، الشيخ أسامة، الشيخ بن لادن)

الأسماء المستعارة لأيمن الظواهري، ضمن آخرين:

د. أيمن الظواهري

الأسماء المستعارة لمحمد عاطف، ضمن آخرين:

أبو حفص المصري

(تهجئة مختلفة: الشيخ أبو حفص، أبو حفص)

أحمد عبد العزيز

(تهجئة مختلفة: أحمد بن عبد العزيز)

أبو حفص الكندان

(تهجئة مختلفة: الكندان، الكندان)

الأسماء المستعارة لخالء شيخ محمد، ضمن آخرين:

مختار البلوشي

(تهجئة مختلفة: مختار)